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Mr. Jeremy Kutner, General Counsel
'PROPUBLICA
155 Avenue of the Americas, 13th Floor
New York, New York 10013
jeremy. kutner@propublica org

RE: Continued targeting of TMTG by ProPublica

Dear Mr. Kutner:

As you know, this law firm represents Trump Media & Technology Group Corp
(“TMTG”), and this letter is in response to your reporter, Justin Elliott's inquiry, sent to
TMTG late last night.

Obviously, Mr. Elliott is in the process ofwriting yet another in his series ofhit pieces
on TMTG, once again basing it upon unreliable sources, attempting to paint a picture of
internal turmoil, and quite obviously with the intent of damaging the reputation of a start-
up firm because of its association with conservatives like Devin Nunes and Donald J.
Trump. He continues to harass current and former employees, business associatesofTMTG,
and even their family members, in his crusade to smear TMTG. These are regular people,
not public figures, and simply want to be left alone.

It is telling that ProPublica has chosen to focus its attention on supposed internal
disputes at a relatively small, start-up company, while almost entirely ignoring the abuses
perpetrated by Big Tech firms like Google and Meta and their collusion with the U.S.
government to censor Americans based on their viewpoints.

‘We remind you that TMTG intends to exercise its full legal rights to protect its
reputation from recklessly false allegations, and in turn to protect the livelihoods of its
employees who work hard in the competitive and stressful tech industry. Our previous
document retention notices continue to apply.
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Please confirm receipt of this letter. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jason C. Greaves 


